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;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],
sDkgL ;lrj
sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8

sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8sf]
gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ;DaGwL ;"rgf

-k|yd k6s ;"rgf k|sfzg ldltM @)*@÷)&÷!^ ut]_

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)*@÷)&÷!# df a;]sf] a}7s gDa/ #*) sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ 
o; sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt :yfg, ldlt / ;dodf lgDg ljifox¿ pk/ 5nkmn ug{ a:g] ePsf]n] ;a} 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ pkl:yltsf] nflu xflb{s cg'/f]w 5 . 

;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ldlt, :yfg / ;doM
	 ldltM @)*@÷)*÷@) ut] -zlgjf/_
	 :yfgM s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 d'Vo sfof{nosf] ;efxn, /fdzfxky, sf7df08f} . 
	 ;doM laxfg !!M#) ah] .

5nkmnsf ljifox¿M
-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfj
!=	 cf= j= @)*!÷*@ sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg dfyL 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
@=	 n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft / cf=j @)*!÷*@ sf] gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fa 

tyf gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufot jflif{s ljj/0f nufot jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0fx¿ pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
#=	 ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfa u/] adf]lhd cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] nflu r'Qmf k"FhLsf] !)=%@^#Ü sf b/n] x'g 

cfpg] ?= #@,^*,@)%.^@ -cIf/]lk= aQL; nfv c7;¶L xhf/ b'O{ ;o kfFr / k};f a};¶L dfq_ a/fa/sf] gub 
nfef+; -nfef+; s/ ;d]t_ ljt/0f ug{ l:js[lt k|bfg ug]{ .

$=	 cfly{s jif{ @)*@÷*# sf] nflu dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{noaf6 n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQmsf] nflu k/fdz{ k|fKt x'g] 
n]vfk/LIfsnfO{ o; sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIfsdf lgo'lQm ug]{ tyf kfl/>lds / ;]jf zt{ tf]Sg] .

%=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] u7g ug]{ .
-v_ ljz]if k|:tfj
1.	 sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq / lgodfjnL ;+zf]wg ;DaGwdf .
-u_ ljlaw 
b|i6JoM
!=	 sDkgLsf] gjf}++ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|ltj]bg o; sDkgLsf] sfof{no sf7df08f}af6 k|fKt ug{ ;lsg]  5 . 

sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf pkl:yt x'g g;Sg] cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] sDkgLsf] j]e;fO6 https://www.
fmcl.org.np df jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|fKt ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .

@=	 ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'Fbf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] z]o/ k|df0f–kq jf kl/ro v'Ng] kl/rokq clgjfo{ ?kn] 
Nofpg' x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

#=	 ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] lbg tf]lsPsf] ;dodf pkl:yt eO{ lbg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . pQm lbg laxfg !)M)) ah]b]lv 
z]o/wgL pkl:ylt k'l:tsf v'Nnf ul/g] 5 .

$=	 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo s'g} yk hfgsf/L rflxPdf o; sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf jf 6]lnkmf]g g+= (*$!#&!(^% 
jf (*%%)%(^@* df ;Dks{ /fVg x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 .
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sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8sf]
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L

-!_	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] ;ef x'g] lbg z]o/sf] ef}lts 
k|df0fkq jf ;f]sf] k|ltlnkL jf z]o/wgL kl/ro gDa/ ;lxt ;Ssn gful/stfsf] k|df0fkq 
;fydf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

-@_	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] ;'ljwfsf nflu sDkgL P]g cg';f/sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] 
jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f, ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg tyf jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo 
hfgsf/Lx¿ sDkgLsf] sfof{noaf6 z]o/ k|df0fkq k|:t't u/L cjnf]sg ug{ / k|fKt ug{ ;Sg' 
x'g]5 . ;fy} pk/f]Qm pNn]lvt ljj/0f k|ltj]bgx¿ o; sDkgLsf] j]e;fO6 https://www.fmcl.
org.np df ;d]t cknf]8 ul/Psf] 5 .

-#_	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] cfˆgf] /fo, ;'emfj, lh1f;f tyf k|Zg s]lx ePdf ldlt @)*@ d+;L/ 
!& ut] leq sDkgLsf] Od]n fund.maco@gmail.com df Od]n u/L  jf sDkgLsf] 6]lnkmf]g 
g+= (*$!%@%$^$, (*$!#&!(^% jf (*%%)%(^@* df kmf]g u/L sfof{nodf jf sDkgL 
;lrjnfO{ ;Dks{ u/L l6kfpg ;Sg' x'g]5 . z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] l6kfpg' ePsf /fo ;'emfj, 
lh1f;f tyf k|Zgx¿ ;+sng u/L ;f]sf] hjfkm ;fwf/0f ;efsf] qmddf lbg] Aoj:yf ldnfOPsf] 
5 .

-$_	Ps z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L k|ltlglw–kq -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug'{ePsf] cj:yfdf æd}n] o; cl3 
lbPsf] ;a} k|ltlglw–kq -k|f]S;L_ ab/ u/L of] k|ltlglw–kq -k|f]S;L_ nfO{ dfGotf lbO{of];Æ egL 
5'§} kq n]vL ;ef ;'? x'g' eGbf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] sfof{no /Tgkfs{df btf{ ePsf] 
cj:yfdf cGo ;a} k|ltlglw–kq -k|f]S;L_ ab/ eO{ ;f]xL kq ;fy k|fKt k|ltlglw–kq -k|f]S;L_ dfq 
dfGo x'g]5 . ;f] adf]lhd gu/L Ps} z]o/wgLn] PseGbf a9L JolQmx¿nfO{ k|ltlglw–kq -k|f]S;L_ 
lgo'Qm u/]sf] kfOPdf To:tf ;a} k|ltlglw–kq -k|f]S;L_ x¿ ab/ x'g]5g\ .

-%_	 gfjfns jf dfgl;s ?kn] czSt z]o/wgLx¿sf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut lstfjdf 
;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ eO/x]sf dxfg'efjx¿n] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 . z]o/wgLx¿sf] 
btf{ lstfjdf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd n]lvPsf] AolQmnfO{ dfq ;+/Ifs dflgg]5 .

-^_	 k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;Sg' ePsf] z]o/wgL cfkm}+ ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ z]o/wgL pkl:ylt 
k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{ ePdf k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lbO{;s]sf] eP klg To:tf] k|f]S;L :jtM jb/ x'g]5 .

-&_	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef:yndf ;ef x'g] lbg laxfg !)M)) 
ah]b]lv v'nf /xg] 5 . z]o/wgL gDj/sf] cfwf/df xflh/L hgfpg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] x'Fbf z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx¿n] cfˆgf] z]o/wgL gDj/ clgjfo{ ?kdf k|:t't u/L lbg' x'g ;d]t cg'/f]w 5 .
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>L ;~rfns ;ldlt,
sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8
sf7df08f} .

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

============= lhNnf ================ g=kf÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ====== a:g] d÷xfdL ========================= n] To; sDkgLsf] 
z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)*@ ;fn d+;L/ @) ut] -)^ l8;]Da/ @)@%_ zlgaf/sf lbg x'g] gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] 
tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu =============== lhNnf ============ d=g=kf÷p=k=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf= 
-;fljs=================================================_ j8f g+= ====== a:g] >L ========================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] 
k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷k7fPsf 5f}+ .

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] 
AolQmsf] x:tfIf/sf] gd"gfM

gfdM ===========================================================

7]ufgfM ========================================================

z]o/wgL g+=M==================================================

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+=M =========================================

z]o/ ;+VofM ==================================================

ldltM ===========================================================

lgj]bs

b:tvtM ===================================================================

gfdM=========================================================================

7]ufgfM =====================================================================

z]o/wgL g+=M==================================================

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+=M =========================================

z]o/ ;+VofM ==================================================

ldltM ===========================================================

b|i6JoM -!_	 k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ul/Psf] b/vf:t sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf ;fef/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf (^  306f cl3 btf{ 
u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 .

sf]if Aoj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8
@)*@ ;fn d+l;/ @) ut] -)^ l8;]Da/ @)@%_ zlgaf/sf lbg x'g] gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z–kq .

k|j]z–kq
z]o/wgL gfdM ==============================

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+=M ============	

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+=M ==========

z]o/ ;+VofM ===================

z]o/wgLsf] x:tfIf/M =====================

b|i6JoM 
-!_ z]o/wgLx¿ cfkm}n] vfnL 7fFpx¿df eg'{ x'g cg'/f]w 5 .
-@_ ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ k|j]z–kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .		  =========================

cflwsf/Ls b:tvt
sDkgL ;lrj

sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8sf] 
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;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8sf] gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x'g'ePsf ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ 
sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ub{5' .

s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8, a}+ssf sd{rf/L tyf ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] ;xeflutfdf, a}+ssf sd{rf/Lx¿sf] 
;+rosf]if / cGo k"FhLnfO{ 3/–hUuf Joj;fo, ;+ul7t ;+:yfx¿sf lwtf]kq tyf C0fkq, / cGo ;Defljt 
If]qdf nufgL u/L a9LeGbf a9L k|ltkmn k|fKt ug]{ p2]Zon] :yfkgf ePsf] of] sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8 
ldlt @)%) ;fn r}q @# ut] sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf btf{ eO{ @)%)÷!@÷#) b]lv ;~rfngdf cfPsf] 
xf] . :yfkgf b]lv clxn];Dd sDkgLn] ljleGg ptf/–r9fjx¿ ;fdgf ub}{ jt{dfg cj:yfdf cfPsf] 5 .

ldlt @)*!÷)*÷@( df sDkgLsf] cf7f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg eO;s]sf] 5 / ;fwf/0f ;ef lgoldt 
¿kdf ub}{ hfg] qmddf cfof]lht cfhsf] gjf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;a} cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL, ljleGg 
lgsfosf k|ltlglwHo"x¿ tyf cGo pkl:yt dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ug{ rfxG5' .

o; cj;/df, cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] jf;nft, gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa, cGo cfo ljj/0f, gub k|jfx tyf 
cGo ;Dk"0f{ ljQLo ljj/0fx¿ ;efsf] cg'df]bgsf nflu k|:t't ub{5' . ;fy}, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ;dLIff 
cjlwdf sDkgLn] u/]sf sfd, k|fKt k|ult tyf cfufdL of]hgfx¿ klg o; ;efdf k|:t't ug{ rfxG5' .

!= /fli6«o tyf  cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sf/f]af/nfO{ k/]sf] c;/ 

laZj cy{tGq 

?;–o'qm]g o'4, dWok"j{df a9\bf] e"/fhgLlts tgfj, sf]le8–!( sf bL3{sfnLg k|efj tyf zlQmzfnL 
/fi6«x¿n] ckgfPsf s8f Jofkf/ gLltx¿sf sf/0f ljZj cy{tGq lg/Gt/ bafadf k/]sf] cGt/f{li6«o d'›f sf]if 
-IMF_ sf] ljZn]if0fn] b]vfPsf] 5 . ;g\ @)@$ df ljZj cy{tGq #=# k|ltztn] a9]sf] eP klg ;g\ @)@% df 
j[l4 b/ @=* k|ltztdf emg]{ cg'dfg ul/Psf] 5 . To:t}, ;g\ @)@$ df $=# k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] pbLodfg 
tyf ljsf;f]Gd'v cy{tGqsf] j[l4 ;g\ @)@% df #=& k|ltztdf ;Lldt x'g] k|If]k0f ul/Psf] 5 .

ef/t / rLgsf] cy{tGq klg s]xL ;':t b]lvg] cGt/f{li6«o d'›f sf]if -IMF_ sf]] cFfsng /x]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)@$ 
df ef/tsf] cfly{s j[l4 ^=% k|ltzt / rLgsf] % k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@% df ef/t ^=@ k|ltzt / rLg 
$ k|ltztdf emg]{ ;Defjgf sf]ifn] hgfPsf] 5 .

kl5Nnf tLg jif{b]lv ljZjdf d'›f:kmLlt 36\bf] qmddf 5 . oBlk, e"/fhgLlts tgfjsf sf/0f cfk"lt{ If]qdf 
kg{ ;Sg] ;Defljt k|efj tyf s]xL b]zx¿n] nfu" u/]sf s7f]/ Jofkf/ gLltx¿sf sf/0f d"Nodf k'gM rfk 
kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvd cem} sfod /x]sf] IMF sf] laZn]if0f /x]sf] 5 .

/fli6«o cfly{s kl/b[Zo

g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] jflif{s tYofÍ cg';f/ ljz]ifu/L zf]wgfGt/ 
l:ylt -BOP_ / ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rltdf pNn]Vo k|ult xfl;n ePsf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ df 
cfly{ j[l4b/ -GDP Growth_ $=^!Ü x'g] /fli6«o tYofÍ sfof{nosf] cg'dfg /x]sf]5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{ 
cfly{s a[l4 #=^&Ü /x]sf] lyof] . cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ df jflif{s cf};t d'›f:kmLlt -Annual Average 
Inflation_ $=)^Ü /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{ o:tf] d'b|fl:kmlt %=$$Ü /x]sf] lyof] .  s"n u|fx:y 
pTkfbgdf s[lif If]qsf] c+z -Share in GDP_ @%=!^Ü / ;]jf If]qsf] c+z -Share in GDP_ ̂ @=)!Ü /x]sf] 5 .

afXo If]q -External Sector_ tkm{ cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx -Remittance Inflow_df 
!(=@Ü n] j[l4 eO{ ?= !& va{ @# ca{ @& s/f]8sf] gofF /]s8{ sfod ePsf] 5 . zf]wgfGt/ l:ylt  



sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8

5jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷)*@

-BOP_ ?= % va{ ($ ca{ %$ s/f]8n] artdf /x]sf] 5 eg] ljb]zL ljlgdo ;l~rlt -Foreign Exchange 
Reserves_ #!=@Ü n] j[l4 eO{ ?= @^ va{ && ca{ ^* s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . o;n] !*=@ dlxgfsf] j:t' cfoft 
/ !%=$ dlxgfsf] j:t' tyf ;]jf cfoft wfGg kof{Kt /x]sf] 5 . s'n j:t' cfoft -Total Imports_ !#=#Ü 
n] j[l4 eO{ ?=!*)$ ca{ !@ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 eg] s'n j:t' lgof{t -Total Exports_ *!=*Ü n] j[l4 eO{ 
@&& ca{ # s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . lgof{tdf pRr j[l4 b]lvP tfklg cfoftdf klg ePsf] j[l4sf sf/0f j:t' 
Jofkf/ 3f6f eg] ^=) k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?=!%@& ca{ ( s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

df}l›s tyf ljQLo If]q -Monetary and Financial Sector_ tkm{ lgIf]k ;Íng -Deposit Collection_ !@=^Ü 
-?=*!! ca{ $( s/f]8_ n] j[l4 ePsf] 5 eg] lghL If]qtkm{ shf{ k|jfx -Credit to Private Sector_ df 
*=$Ü n] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ df ;/sf/sf] a}+lsª sf/f]af/df cfwfl/t ljQ l:ylt 
-Government's Fiscal Status_ ?= $ va{ $ ca{ $@ s/f]8n] 3f6fdf  5 . ;ldIff aif{df s'n ltg{ afFsL 
C0f -Total Outstanding Public Debt_ ?= @^ va{ ^( ca{ ^% s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 h; dWo] afx\o C0f ?=!$ 
va{ ! ca{ $@ s/f]8 5 eg] cfGtl/s C0f ?=!@ va{ ^* ca{ @@ s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 .  

afx\o If]qsf] dha't cfwf/, phf{ If]qsf] lasfz / lgof{tdf a[l4, ko{6g If]qsf] ;'wf/ / la:tf/, ;"rgf 
k|ljwL / l8lh6n cy{tGqnfO{ a9fjf lbg] gLlt tyf s[lif nufgL bzs 3f]if0ff h:tf ;sf/fTds kIfx¿ 
cy{tGqdf b]vf k/]sf 5g\ eg] k"FhLut vr{df bogLo cj:yf, pRr ;fj{hlgs C0fsf] ef/, laQLo If]qdf 
v/fa shf{ a[l4 tyf Aofkf/ 3f6f / cfoft lge{/tf h:tf r'gf}ltx¿ ;d]t cy{tGqdf laBdfg /x]sf 5g\ . 

@= ljQLo ;'rsf+sx¿ M

v'b d'gfkmf -?= nfvdf_

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ljt/0f of]Uo ;l~rt d'gfkmf -k|lt z]o/_

z]o/wgLsf] k|lt z]o/ h]yf

!^^

%#

@)
$&

&&
*#=^&

&^&

@)&(÷*) @)&(÷*)

@)&(÷*)@)&(÷*)

@)*)÷*! @)*)÷*!

@)*)÷*!@)*)÷*!

@)*!÷*@ @)*!÷*@

@)*!÷*@@)*!÷*@

*&&
*^(

^#

–$@

–!#
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cGo ljQLo kl/;'rsx¿ lgDgfg';f/ 5g\ M

laj/0f 2079÷80 2080÷81 2081÷82
v'b d'gfkmf -?= nfvdf_ 16,600,449 –4,156,494 6,279,616

ljt/0fof]Uo ;l~rt d'gfkmf      

s'n ;l~rt d'gfkmf 45,811,961 40,103,068 41,480,360

36fpg]M cfh{g eO g;s]sf] nfe –31,135,478 –16,077,442 –15,501,387

afF8kmfF8sf nflu pknJw d'gfkmf 14,676,483 24,025,626 25,978,973

       

z]o/ ;+Vof 310,480 310,480 310,480

z]o/wgLsf] k|lt z]o/ h]yf 767 877 869

       

e'QmfgL ePsf] nfef+; 27,690 19,285 4,376,695

z]o/df nufgL /sd afFls /sd -ahf/ d'No_ 280,386,443 337,201,134 331,278,137

z]o/df nufgL /sd afFls /sd -nfut d'No_ 34,216,092 52,745,961 52,534,619

     

k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL 53 –13 20

ljt/0fof]Uo ;l~rt d'gfkmf -k|lt z]o/_ 47 77 83=67

nfef+z k|ltzt -af]g; ;d]t_ k|:tfljt ;d]t 5=00 15=79 10=5263

#= ut jif{sf] sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgLsf] cfly{s tyf ljQLo cj:yf ;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] / lgoldt ?kdf jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;ef ug{ ;dodfg} n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/L cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] ;d]t jflif{s k|ltj]bg tyf cfly{s 
ljj/0fx¿ tkfO{x¿sf ;fd' cfh cg'df]bgsf nflu k]z ug{ kfpFbf v'zL dxz'; u/]sf] 5' . 

ca d sDkgLsf] ;ldIff cjlwsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f k]z ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' . o; cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ 
b]lv NFRS cg'?k ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ u/LPsf] 5 . o;/L gofF dfkb08 nfu' ubf{ cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{nfO{ 
;d]t ;f]lx dfkb08 cg'?k tof/ ug'{ kg]{ ePsf]n] ;f]lx cg'?k ;fljs k|sfl;t aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf /x]sf] 
ljQLo ljj/0fnfO{ k'g/fjnf]sg ul/Psf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] cjlwdf a}+sdf /flvPsf] lgIf]k /sd 
tyf C0fkqsf] Jofhaf6 ?=^,@&,$&(.@$, nfef+; cfo !,@(,)@%.*! / lwtf]kqsf] ljqmL tyf ahf/ d'Nodf 
kl/jt{gaf6 nfe ?=!,@$,(*,()&.!) ;d]t hDdf ?=!,#@,%%,$!@.!% cfDbfgL / sd{rf/L vr{, sfof{no vr{ 

@)&(÷*) @)*)÷*! @)*!÷*@

nfef+z k|ltzt -af]g; ;d]t_ k|:tfljt ;d]t 

%=))

!%=&(

!)=%#
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/ cGo vr{ afkt hDdf /sd ?=^(,&%,&(&.!% s6fO{ ;ldIff cjlwdf sDkgLn] ?= ^@,&(,^!% v'b d'gfkmf 
cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 

cfly{s aif{ @)*)÷*! df v'b gf]S;fgL /sd ?=$!,%^,$($ /x]sf]df ;ldIff cjlwdf v'b d'gfkmf /sd @%!Ü 
n] a[l4 ePsf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg kfpFbf v'zL nfu]sf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ df sDkgLsf] jf;nftsf] 
cfsf/ -s"n ;DklQ_ ?= #$ s/f]8 *@ nfv /x]sf]] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb} ;ldIff cjlwsf] ljQLo ljj/0f / 
;f];Fu ;DalGwt cg';"rLx¿ o;} k|ltj]bg ;fy ;+nUg /x]sf] hfgsf/L ;d]t u/fpFb5' .

$=	sDkgLsf] ljBdfg cj:yf M 
ca d sDkgLsf] ljBdfg cj:yfsf] af/]df a'Fbfut ?kdf hfgsf/L k|:t't ug{ cg'dlt rfxG5' . 
•	 nufgLdf /x]sf] lwtf]kqx¿sf] ahf/ d'Nox¿ b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5M . 

Sector FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost Total

afl0fHo a}+s 3,154,392 494,494 3,648,885

hn laB't   2,260,816 2,260,816

hLjg ladf  3,728,242 3,728,242

laQ s+kgL    431,000 431,000

Oge]i6d]G6    1,116,100 1,116,100

n3'laQ    607,669 607,669

;fd'lxs nufgL sf]if    888,400 888,400

lasf; a}+s  184,955 184,955

pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg 1,406,330 1,406,330

lglh{jg ladf 18,892,683 298,421,951 317,314,634

cGo 185,600    185,600

hDdf 31,967,786 299,310,351 494,494 331,772,630

1.	 cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] cGTodf ;+lrt d'gfkmf ?=@# s/f]8 *( nfv k'u]sf] x'Fbf sDkgLsf] cfly{s 
tyf ljQLo cj:yf ;'b[9 /x]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . o; ;+lrt d'gfkmf dWo] ljt/0fof]Uo ;l~rt 
d'gfkmf @ s/f]8 %( nfv /x]sf] 5 h'g k|ltz]o/ ?= *# x'g cfp5 .

2.	 sDkgLn] hUuf, ljleGg lwtf]kq -z]o/, af]08, ;fd'lxs nufgL sf]if_ x¿ tyf d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgL 
ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

3.	 cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] ;d]t s/ r'Qmf k|df0fkq k|fKt eO{ ;s]sf] 5 .
4.	 o; cl3sf] ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 :jLs[t ePsf] nfef+z /sd ;DalGwt z]o/wgLx¿af6 pknAw eP;Ddsf 

a}+s vftfx¿df hDdf ug]{ Aoj:yf ldnfO{Psf] 5 . 
5.	 sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)*)÷*! ;Ddsf] a'emfpg' kg]{ ;a} clen]vx¿ sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf 

cWofjlws eO{ ;s]sf] 5 .
6.	 sDkgLnfO{ k"0f{ Jofj;flos ?kdf ;~rfng ug{ cfjZos k"FhL Joj:yfkgsf nflu ;d"lrt k|of;x¿ 

e}/x]sf]5 . 
7.	 lwtf]kqsf] lnnfdL k|lqmof tyf af]nsaf]nsf] dfWodaf6 laleGg sDkgLx¿sf] z]o/ v/Lb sfo{ ;d]t 

ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
8.	 ljleGg sDkgLx¿sf] z]o/df nufgL /sdsf] cfwf/df ?=%,#),@(,!!@.$) / ahf/ d'Nosf] cfwf/df 
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nueu ? ## s/f]8 !& nfv nufgL /x]sf] 5 .
9.	 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! ;Ddsf] s/ r'Qmf k|df0fkq lnO{ s/bftfsf] /]s8{ cBfjlws ul/Psf] .
10.	sDkgLsf] lrtjg l:yt hUuf nfdf] ;dob]lv k|of]u ljlxg cj:yfdf /x]sf]df gflk sfof{noaf6 ;e]{If0f 

u/fO{ rf/ lsNnf lrlGxt ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg ul/Psf] 5 . 
11.	 sDkgLn] k|bfg ug]{ nfef+; tyf nufgLsf] efl/t cf}ift k'FhL nfutsf] nflu 5'§} ;ˆ6j]o/ lasf; 

ul/Psf] 5 . 
12.	 cf=a= @)&(÷*) ;Ddsf] lat/0f ug{ afFls /x]sf] s[lif lasf; a}+snfO{ e'QmfgL ug{ afFls /x]sf] ;Dk"0f{ 

nfef+; /sd e'QmfgL ul/;lsPsf] 5 .
13.	 lwtf]kq sf/f]af/ lgb]{lzsf hf/L eO;s]sf] tyf sd{rf/L ;]jf ljgLodfjnL, sNof0fsf/L gLltx¿ tof/ 

u/L 5nkmnsf] qmddf /x]sf] 5 .
14.	 sDkgLsf] nufgL /x]sf ;+:yfx¿n] hf/L u/]sf] xsk|b z]o/x¿ v/Lbsf] nflu cfj]bg ul/Psf] tyf pQm 

nufgLsf] af]g; z]o/ / gub nfef+zx¿ ;+sng ul/Psf] 5 .
15.	 l8a]Gr/ tyf Do'r'cn km08x¿df nufgL la:tf/ ub}{ nluPsf] 5 .

%=	 n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm M 

	 sDkgLsf] cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ sf x/lx;fax¿ n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{noaf6 
lgo'Qm ul/Psf l;=P= /fh 9sfn k|f]k|fO6/ /fh 9sfn P08 P;f]l;P6\;af6 n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg eof] . 
cfly{s aif{ @)*@÷*# sf] x/lx;fax¿ n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ dxfn]vfk/LIfs sf] sfof{noaf6 k|fKt l;kmfl/; 
cg';f/ n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ul/g]5 . 

^=	 sDkgLsf efjL sfo{qmd tyf of]hgfx¿ M
	 sDkgLsf efjL sfo{qmd tyf of]hgfx¿ o; k|sf/ /x]sf 5g\ .
1.	 sDkgLsf] k"FhL a[l4sfnflu d'Vo sDkgL -s[lif lasf; a}+s lnld6]8_ nfO{ k|:tfa k7fO{ k'/fgf sd{rf/Lx¿ 

;d]t nfO{ xsk|b z]o/ hf/L ug{ cfJxfg ug]{ tyf a}+s / sDkgLsf gofF sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ;d]t z]o/df 
nufgLsf] cj;/ pknAw x'g] u/L k"FhL a[l4 ul/g]5 . 

2.	 yk cNksflng k|s[ltsf z]o/ vl/bsf] k|oTg ul/g]5 . 
3.	 lrtjg l:yt hUufsf] :yfoL k|s[ltsf] l;df+sg u/L ;'/lIft ul/g]5 ;fy} of] hUufnfO{ ef8fdf  

lbg] ;Defjgfsf] vf]hL ul/g] 5 .
4.	 clws]lGb|t hf]lvd sd ug{ s]lx sDkgLx¿sf] z]o/ laqmL u/L cGo If]qut z]o/x¿df lalawLs/0f 

ul/g]5 / If]qut nufgLsf] ;Ldf lgwf{/0f ul/g]5 .
5.	 ;+:yfks z]o/, ;fwf/0f z]o/, l8a]Gr/, Do'r'cn km08, af]08, hUuf h:tf ;Dk'0f{ lasNkx¿af6 pNn]Vo 

cfDbfgL x'g] lsl;dn] nufgL lalawLs/0f ul/g]5 .
6.	 sDkgL ;+rfngsf nflu cfjZos sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnL, cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL nufotsf 

lalgodx¿ tof/ u/L sfof{Gjogdf NofOg]5 . 
7.	 gofF tyf bIf sd{rf/L egf{ tyf xfn e}/x]sf sd{rf/Lx¿sf] Ifdtf clea[l4 ul/g]5 .
8.	 sd{rf/Lx¿sf] lb3{sflng nfex¿sf] Aoj:yf of]ubfgdf cfwfl/t ;fdflhs ;"/Iff k|0ffnL dfkm{t 

ul/g]5 .
9.	 cfjZos ;+Vofdf sDKo'6/, Nofk6k, lk|G6/, ;ˆ6j]o/x¿sf] la:tf/ ul/g]5 .
10.	sDkgLdf k"0f{?kdf NFRS k|0ffnL nfu' ul/g]5 . 
11.	;dod} 3/ hUuf s/, n]vfk/LIf0f, cfos/ r'Qmf tyf ;fwf/0f;ef ;DkGg ul/g]5 .
12.	z]o/ vl/b laqmL tyf n]vf k|0ffnLnfO{ ;ˆ6j]o/x¿sf] k|of]u dfkm{t Aojl:yt ul/g]5 .
13.	e'QmfgL x'g afFls /x]sf nfef+;x¿nfO{ k"0f{?kdf e'QmfgL ug]{ k|lqmofdf nlug]5 .
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14.	z]o/wgLx¿sf] d[To' e};s]sf jf cGo gfd;f/L ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx¿sf] gfd;f/Lsf] k|lqmof cl3 
a9fOg]5 . 

&=	 ljt/0fof]Uo d'gfkmf 
	 cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] cGTodf ;+lrt d'gfkmf ?=@# s/f]8 *( nfv k'u]sf] x'Fbf sDkgLsf] cfly{s 

tyf ljQLo cj:yf ;'b[9 /x]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . o; ;+lrt d'gfkmf dWo] ljt/0fof]Uo d'gfkmf 
@ s/f]8 %( nfv /x]sf] 5 h'g k|ltz]o/ ?= *# x'g cfp5 .

	 ljleGg ;d:ofx¿sf afjh'b ;ldIff cjwLdf sDkgLn] cfh{g u/]sf] ljt/0fof]Uo gfkmf dWo] s]xL 
/sd Joj;fosf] ljsf;sf nflu ;+lrt /fvL cfly{s aif{ sDkgLsf] @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] r'Qmf kF"hL 
?=#,!),$*,)))÷– sf] !)Ü sf b/n] x'g cfpg] ?=#!,)$,*)).– -cIf/]lk Pslt; nfv rf/ xhf/ cf7 
;o dfq_ / ;f] nfef+;sf] s/ afkt )=%@^#Ü n] x'g cfpg] !,^#,$)%.^@ -cIf/]lk Ps nfv lq;¶L 
xhf/ rf/ ;o kfFr / k};f a};¶L dfq_ u/L s"n ?=#@,^*,@)%.^@ -cIf/]lk alQ; nfv c7;¶L xhf/ b'O{ 
;o kfFr / k};f a};¶L dfq_ a/fa/sf] gub nfef+; ljt/0fsf] k|:tfj k]z u/]sf] 5' . sDkgLn] cfly{s 
r'gf}ltx¿nfO{ kf/ ub}{ z]o/wgLx¿sf] rf;f] / nfenfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fvL sDkgLsf] cfly{s tyf ljQLo 
cj:yf ;'b[9 ug]{ k|of;nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 .

	 xfdL cfufdL jif{x¿df sDkgLsf] d'gfkmfdf cem j[l4 ub}{ z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ ;d"lrt k|ltkmn pknAw 
u/fpg] s'/fdf xfd|f] k"0f{ k|lta4tf k|s6 ug{ rfxG5f}+ . sDkgLnfO{ k|efjsf/L 9+uaf6 ;+rfng ub{} sfo{ 
k|ultdf lg/Gt/ ;'wf/ ub}{ z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ ;d"lrt nfe k|bfg ug]{ tkm{ xfd|f] k|d'v Wo]o /x]sf] 5 .

	 sf]if Aoj:yfkg sDkgLnfO{ cem k|efjsf/L agfO{ Aoj;fo ;+rfng ug{ tyf o;nfO{ cGo k"FhL ahf/df 
/x]sf k|lt:klw{ sDkgL ;/xsf] prfO{df nUg cfjZos kg]{ k"FhL a9fpg kg]{ b]lvPsf]n] sDkgLsf] 
;+rfns ;ldltaf6 xfn e}/x]sf] clws[t k"FhL ^ s/f]8 af6 a9fP/ $) s/f]8 / hf/L k"FhL $ s/f]8af6 
a9fP/ #) s/f]8 k'¥ofpg] u/L cg'df]bg u/L  d'Vo sDkgL -s[lif lasf; a}+s lnld6]8_ nfO{ yk ;+:yfks 
z]o/ nufgL a[l4sf] k|:tfa k]z ug{ o; ;fwf/0f;ef;Fu cg'dflt dfu ub{5' . ;fy} ;f]sf] Aoj:yfkgsf 
nflu sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq—lgodfjnLdf cfjZos ;+zf]wgsfnflu ;d]t k]z ub{5' .  

	 cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, 
	 cGTodf, sDkgLsf] ;~rfng, Joj:yfkg tyf k|ultdf lg/Gt/ ;fy–;xof]u k|bfg ub}{ cfpg'ePsf] s[lif 

ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{no, ;DdfggLo n]vfk/LIfsHo" 
tyf cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nufot ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnfk|lt xfdL xflb{s s[t1tf k|s6 ub{5f}F . 
To;}u/L, Joj;flos /0fgLltx¿ ;kmntfk"j{s sfof{Gjog u/L pNn]vgLo pknlAw xfl;n ug{ dxTjk"0f{ 
e"ldsf lgefpg] sDkgLsf dxfk|aGws tyf ;Dk"0f{ ;dlk{t sd{rf/Lx¿n] b]vfPsf] k|lta4tf / d]xgtk|lt 
ljz]if wGojfb JoQm ug{ rfxG5' .

	 ;fy}, sDkgLsf ultljlwx¿nfO{ ;sf/fTds ¿kdf ;fj{hlgs txdf k'¥ofpg ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] ;~rf/ 
dfWodx¿ tyf k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ¿kdf sDkgLnfO{ dfu{bz{g / k|f]T;fxg k|bfg ug]{ ;a} z'e]R5'sx¿nfO{ 
;d]t xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5' . 

	 wGojfb .
	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6

;'lzn x'dfufO{+ 
cWoIf 

ldltM @)*@ d+l;/ @) ut] zlgjf/
-;+rfns ;ldltaf6 k|ltj]bg l:js[t_
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sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8
-sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f;Fu ;DalGwt_

-s_ ljut jif{x¿sf] sf/f]jf/ l;+xfjnf]sg M 

	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . 

-v_	/fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/M

•	 ?; / o'qm]g o'4, dWok"j{sf] tgfa, cfk"lt{ Aojwfg, k]6«f]lnod kbfy{sf] d"No a[l4 nufotsf sf/0f ljZj 
cy{tGqsf] a[l4b/ ;':t ePsf] 5 . 

•	 lghL If]qtkm{ k|jfx x'g shf{sf] a[l4b/ sdhf]/ /x]sf], a}lsË k|0ffnLsf] lg:s[o shf{ cg'kft a9\b} uPsf], 
cfly{s ultljwLdf l;lyntf cfPsf] b]lvG5 . 

•	 b]zdf k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0fsf] ;':t ult, af9L k}x|f] h:tf k|fs[lts k|sf]kn] k'¥ofPsf] Iflt, Aofkf/ 3f6f a[l4sf] 
cj:yf b]lvG5 eg] o; aif{ ljB't Jofkf/df lgof{t a[l4 eO{ ef/t;Fu Aofkf/ 3f6f 36fpg] cg'dfg ul/Psf] 
5 . To:t} ko{6g Joj;fo lg/Gt/ km:6fpg] qmddf /x]sf]n] cfufdL aif{ cfly{s If]qdf s]lx ;'wf/ x'g] 
ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 .  

-u_	k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' aif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ ljifosf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] wf/0ffM

-!_	 cfly{s aif{ @)*@÷*# sf] cflZjg d;fGt;Ddsf] k|ult ljj/0fM

qm=;+= ljj/0f @)*@ c;f]h
! z]o/ k"FhL 3,10,48,000

@ ;+lrt gfkmf -Fair Value Reserve ;d]t_ 24,66,84,845

# gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft 1,04,93,581

$ nufgL OCI 31,45,17,779

% nufgL PL 2,67,16,403

^ s"n cfDbfgL –31,00,908

& sd{rf/L÷;+rfng vr{ 997,086

* v'b gfkmf÷gf]S;fg –33,32,684

o; ;+:yfsf] efjL sfo{qmd tyf of]hgfx¿ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . 

-3_	sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGwM sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus Pjd Aoj;flos ;DaGw ePsf ;a} 
;/f]sf/jfnfx¿;Fu ;'dw'/ Aofj;flos ;DaGw /x]sf] 5 . efjL lbgx¿df cem a9L ;'dw'/ Joj;flos 
;DaGw la:tf/ ub}{ nlug]5 . 

-ª_	;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0fM 

	 ;+rfns ;ldltdf lgDg kbflwsf/Lx¿ /x]sf 5g\ M

	 ;dLIff cjlwsf] z'?jft
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ldlt M @)*!÷)$÷)! b]lv  @)*!÷)(÷!*
qm=;+= gfd kb k|ltlglw s}lkmot
! >L k|]d s'df/ >]i7 cWoIf s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= cjsfz k|fKt ug'{ePsf]n]
@ >L dLg/fh kf]v/]n ;+rfns s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
# >L ;'lzn x'dfufFO{ ;+rfns s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
$ >L ;"o{ k|sfz xf8f ;+rfns :jtGq ;+rfns
% >L bLn j:g]t ;+rfns z]o/wgLaf6 lgjf{lrt

ldlt M @)*!÷)(÷!( b]lv  @)*@÷)#÷#@
qm=;+= gfd kb k|ltlglw s}lkmot
! >L dLg/fh kf]v/]n cWoIf s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= s[lif lasf; a}+sn] lkmtf{ dfu u/]sf]n]
@ >L ;'lzn x'dfufFO{ ;+rfns s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
# >L ;l/tf s'df/L kf]v/]n ;+rfns s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
$ >L ;"o{ k|sfz xf8f ;+rfns :jtGq ;+rfns
% >L bLn j:g]t ;+rfns z]o/wgLaf6 lgjf{lrt

ldlt M @)*@÷)$÷)! b]lv xfn ;Dd
qm=;+= gfd kb k|ltlglw s}lkmot
! >L ;'lzn x'dfufFO{ cWoIf s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= xfn;Dd

@ >L af;' clwsf/L ;+rfns s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= xfn;Dd

# >L ;l/tf s'df/L kf]v/]n ;+rfns s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= xfn;Dd

$ >L ;"o{ k|sfz xf8f ;+rfns :jtGq ;+rfns xfn;Dd

% >L bLn j:g]t ;+rfns z]o/wgLaf6 lgjf{lrt xfn;Dd

-r_	sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿M
•	 b]zsf] cfly{s, df}lb|s tyf ljQLo gLlt kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx¿ .
•	 cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df t]nsf] d"Nodf x'g] ptf/ r9fjaf6 kg{;Sg] cfly{s hf]lvdx¿ .
•	 k"FhL ahf/df cfpg ;Sg] ptf/r9fjaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
•	 a}slNks nufgL If]qx¿sf] cefj .
•	 b]zsf] /fhlglts cl:y/tfn] kfg{ ;Sg] c;/x¿ .
•	 cfDbfgLsf >f]tx¿ ;fF3'l/Psf] a]nf nufgLstf{x¿nfO{ pRr k|ltkmn k|bfg ul//xg] ;DaGwL r'gf}tLx¿ .

-5_	n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmofM 
	 ;f/e't s}lkmot g/x]sf] .

-h_	nfef+z jfF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sdM 
	 cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] lat/0fof]Uo d'gfkmfaf6 sDkgLsf] @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] r'Qmf kF"hL 

?=#,!),$*,)))÷– sf] !)Ü sf b/n] x'g cfpg] ?=#!,)$,*)).– -cIf/]lk Pslt; nfv rf/ xhf/ cf7 
;o dfq_ / ;f] nfef+;sf] s/ afkt )=%@^#Ü n] x'g cfpg] !,^#,$)%.^@ -cIf/]lk Ps nfv lq;¶L xhf/ 
rf/ ;o kfFr / k};f a};¶L dfq_ u/L s"n ?=#@,^*,@)%.^@ -cIf/]lk alQ; nfv c7;¶L xhf/ b'O{ ;o 
kfFr / k};f a};¶L dfq_ a/fa/sf] gub nfef+; ljt/0fsf] k|:tfj k]z u/]sf] 5 .
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-em_	z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf 
cufj} ;f] afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] 
k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM 

	 sDkgLn] ut aif{ s'g} klg z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

-`_	ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf 
/x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sgM 

	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfly{s cj:yf /fd|f] /x]sf] / o; jif{ klg sDkgLsf] cfly{s cj:yf 
;sf/fTds g} /xg] ck]Iff /x]sf] . o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL gePsf] .

-6_	sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf 
sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM 

	 sDkgLn] z]o/, l8a]Gr/, ;fd'lxs nufgL sf]ifsf] vl/b laqmL sf/f]af/x¿ u/]sf] / ;f] cjlwdf sf/f]af/df 
cfPsf] dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g gePsf] .

-7_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM 

	 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;dodf g} ;DkGg ug'{kg]{ hfgsf/L u/fOPsf] .

-8_	ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / 
sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] 
hfgsf/LM 

-!_ ;+rfns ;"o{ k|sfz xf8f, z]o/ ;+Vof @)) lsQf

-@_ ;+rfns lbn a:g]t, z]o/ ;+Vof @)) lsQf

-9_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] 
JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fO{Psf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/fM 

	 o:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L s+kgLnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . 

-0f_	sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof 
/ c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM 

	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

-t_	cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0fM 

	 n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] Aoj:yf ul/Psf], sDkgLn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] nflu 
x/;Dej lg/Gt/ k|oTgx¿ Hff/L /fv]sf] 5 . 

-y_	ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM			                         -/sd ?=_

qm= ;+= ljj/0f cf=j= @)*)÷*! cf=j= @)*!÷*@

! sd{rf/L vr{ #%,!&,(!#.)) ##,(),$*$.))

@ cGo ;+rfng vr{ !$,#(,%^@.)) !$,*%,^($.))

-b_	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] 
;ldltn] u/]sf sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM 
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xfnsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL tyf eQf ljj/0f
qm= ;+= ljj/0f Kfb s}lkmot

! >L af;' clwsf/L ;+of]hs

@ >L lbn a:g]t ;b:o

# >L ;'lw/ dfg l;+x 8+uf]n ;b:o

n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf afkt cf=a= @)*!÷*@ df ?= !@,))).– vr{ hgfOPsf] 5 . ;f] ;ldltn] 
u/]sf k|d'v sfo{x¿ M 

•	 k|To]s q}dfl;s laQLo laj/0fsf] cWog u/L Aoj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] 
•	 n]vf k/LIf0fnfO{ ;DalGw sfo{x¿ ;dod} ;DkGg u/fpg] tyf Aoj:ykgnfO{ s}lkmot ;'wf/ ug{ 

lgb]{zg lbg]
•	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;DalGw lqmofsnfkx¿sf] ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg]
•	 n]vf k/LIfs lgo'lQmsfnflu l;kmfl/; ug]{

-w_	;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf 
lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M 

	 gePsf] .
-g_	;~rfns, k|jGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 

;'ljwfsf] /sd M  	

qm+= ;+= laj/0f /sd ?=
! ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf -pk;ldltsf] ;d]t_ #,#(,)))÷–
@ dxfk|aGwssf] s"n kfl/>lds @,$#,@$)÷–

-k_	z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+z /sdM 

	 cf=j=@)*!÷*@ ;Dddf z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+z /sd ?=$(,@%,(()÷– 

-km_	bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM 

	 ;jf/L ;fwg vl/b afkt ?=#$,(),))). –

-a_	bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0fM gePsf] .

-e_	o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fM 

	 gePsf] .

-d_	cGo cfjZos s'/fx¿M gePsf] . 



sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8

14 jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷)*@



sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8

15jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷)*@



sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8

16 jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷)*@



sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8

17jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷)*@

Figures in NPR
 Restated  Restated 

As at As at As at 
Note 32nd Ashad 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment 4 3,508,455              191,012                   113,632                
Investments 5 -                        

Financial Assets at Fair value through OCI 299,310,351          303,545,951            237,889,573         
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 494,494                 494,494                   742,536                

Deferred tax assets 7 -                           -                        
Total Non-Current Assets 303,313,299          304,231,457            238,745,741         

Current assets
Inventories 8 2,232,612              2,232,612                2,232,612             
Financial Assets

Trade and other receivables 9 214,500                 77,066                     827,708                
Financial Assets at Fair value through Profit or Loss 5 31,967,786            33,655,183              42,496,870           
Financial Assets at Fair value through OCI 5 -                         -                           -                        
Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 5 10,005,863            14,045,542              17,637,984           
Cash and cash equivalents 10 391,524                 688,038                   2,465,321             

Income Tax Receivables 12 -                         605,087                   1,603,868             
Other Current Assets 13 98,972                   95,351                     83,768                  

Total current assets 44,911,257            51,398,880              67,348,131           

Total assets 348,224,557          355,630,337            306,093,872         

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share Capital 14 31,048,000            31,048,000              31,048,000           
Retained earnings 15 238,911,958          241,386,366            207,088,116         

Total Equity 269,959,958          272,434,366            238,136,116         

Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Loans and borrowings  17 -                         4,100,000                -                        

        Long Term Employee Benefits 18 2,738,734              2,697,577                1,938,869             
Deffered Tax Liability 7 69,305,168            70,676,327              61,119,571           

Total Non-Current Liabilities 72,043,902            77,473,905              63,058,441           

Current Liabilities
Income Tax Payables 12 301,344                 -                           -                        
Other current liabilities 19 5,919,352              5,722,066                4,899,315             

Total Current Liabilities 6,220,696              5,722,066                4,899,315             
Total Liabilities 78,264,598            83,195,971              67,957,756           

Total Equity and Liabilities 348,224,557          355,630,337            306,093,872         

As per our attached report of even date

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 2082/07/12

Fund Management Co Ltd

Statement of Financial Position
As at 32nd Ashad 2082 (16th  July 2025)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Kathmandu, Nepal

Mr. Sushil Humagain
Chairperson Mr. Basu Adhikari

Member
Mrs. Sarita Kumari Pokharel

Member

Mr. Surya Prakash Hada
Member

Mr. Dil Basnet
Member

Mr. Umesh Raj Rijal
General Manager

Mr. Sudhir Man Singh Dangol
Accountant Assistanat

CA Raj Dhakal
Principal

Raj Dhakal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Figures in NPR
Restated

Note FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Revenue from Financial Assets 20 627,479                           1,472,100                   
Net Gain/ (Loss) on Financial Assets measured at FVTPL 22 12,498,907                      (2,193,436)                  
Other Income 23 129,026                           148,496                      
Gain/ (Loss) on sale of Financial Assets measured at 
amortised cost -                                  (31,770)                       

Total Income 13,255,412                      (604,609)                     

Employee Benefit Expenses 24 3,390,484                        3,517,913                   
Administrative Expenses 26 1,255,732                        1,405,492                   
Depreciation, Amortization and Impairment 27 229,962                           34,070                        

Profit from Operations 8,379,235                        (5,562,084)                  

Finance Costs 28 33,755                             15,527                        
Finance Income 29 -                              

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 8,345,480                        (5,577,611)                  

Income Tax Expense 30
Current tax expense (2,153,123)                      (2,357,841)                  
Deferred tax (expense)/income 87,259                             3,778,959                   

Net Profit/(Loss) for the year 6,279,616                        (4,156,494)                  

As per our attached report of even date

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 2082/07/12

Fund Management Co Ltd

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2082 (16th July 2025)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Kathmandu, Nepal

Mr. Sushil Humagain
Chairperson

Mr. Basu Adhikari
Member

Mrs. Sarita Kumari Pokharel
Member

Mr. Surya Prakash Hada
Member

Mr. Dil Basnet
Member

Mr. Umesh Raj Rijal
General Manager

Mr. Sudhir Man Singh Dangol
Accountant Assistanat

CA Raj Dhakal
Principal

Raj Dhakal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

3



sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8

19jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷)*@

Figures in NPR
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Net Profit for the year as per Profit of Loss Statement 6,279,616                        (4,156,494)                               

Other comprehensive Income 

Items that will not subsequently be reclassified to profit or loss;

Changes in Fair value of Financial Assets measured at Fair value 
through OCI

(5,135,600)                       53,342,858                               

Tax Impact on Above 1,283,900                        (13,335,715)                             
Acturial Gain/(Loss) on defined Employment benefit -                                   -                                           

Total Comprehensive gain/(loss) for the year, net of tax 2,427,916                        35,850,650                               

As per our attached report of even date

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 2082/07/12

Fund Management Co Ltd

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2082 (16th July 2025)

Kathmandu, Nepal

Mr. Sushil Humagain
Chairperson

Mr. Basu Adhikari
Member

Mrs. Sarita Kumari Pokharel
Member

Mr. Surya Prakash Hada
Member

Mr. Dil Basnet
Member

Mr. Umesh Raj Rijal
General Manager

Mr. Sudhir Man Singh Dangol
Accountant Assistanat

CA Raj Dhakal
Principal

Raj Dhakal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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(A.) Retained Earnings & Fair Value Reserve Reconciliation as on 1st Shrawan 2080
Figure in NPR Figure in NPR

RE balance (1 Shrawan 2080) as per GAAP: 23,682,401.57                            
Provision for Employee Benefits not recognized as per GAAP (1,692,066)                                 
Investment in Shares
Changes in Fair Value of FVTOCI
Balance as per GAAP 22,854,700.00                 
Balance as per NFRS 237,889,573.00               215,034,873                               
Changes in Fair Value of Amortized Costs
Balance as per GAAP 706,000.00                      
Balance as per NFRS 706,000.00                      -                                             
Changes in Fair Value of FVTPL
Balance as per GAAP 11,314,392.00                 
Balance as per NFRS 42,496,870.20                 31,182,478                                 
Deferred taxes as per NFRS
Financial Assets at FVTOCI (53,758,718.25)               
Financial Assets at FVTPL (7,783,869.55)                 
Provision for Leave benefits 423,016.40                      (61,119,571)                               
Retained Earnings & Fair Value Reserve as per NFRS 207,088,116                               

(B.) Reconciliation of Net Profits for FY 2080-81 Figure in NPR
Net profit as per GAAP 10,492,045.90                            
Less: Repair expenses charged to PL -                                             
Less: Fair value gain on investment properties (13,142,809.60)                          
Add: Fair value gain on investment properties (2,193,435.65)                            
ADD: Fair Value gain on FA valued at FVTOCI (31,770.00)                                 
Add: Loss on Expenditure 309,978.85                                 
Add: Bonus as per GAAP
Less: Bonus as per NFRS (953,822.35)                               
Add: Leave expense as per GAAP
Less: Leave expense as per NFRS (66,224.84)                                 
Add: Depreciation as Per GAAP 42,496.58                                   
Less: Depreciation as Per NFRS (34,069.80)                                 
Net profit (restated) as per NFRS (5,577,610.91)                            

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 2082/07/12

Mr. Sushil Humagain
Chairperson

Mr. Basu Adhikari
Member

Mrs. Sarita Kumari Pokharel
Member

Mr. Surya Prakash Hada
Member

Mr. Dil Basnet
Member

Mr. Umesh Raj Rijal
General Manager

Mr. Sudhir Man Singh Dangol
Accountant Assistanat

CA Raj Dhakal
Principal

Raj Dhakal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Figures in NPR
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Interest received 667,158                    1,601,077                  
Dividend received 129,026                    117,545                    

Sale of Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss 21,106,429               13,645,857                
Purchase of Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (6,920,125)               (6,997,605)                
Disposal of Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through OCI -                           -                            
Purchase of Financial Assets at Fair Value through OCI (900,000)                  (12,313,520)              
Disposal of Financial Assets at Amortized Cost -                           674,230                    
Purchase of Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 4,000,000                 3,005,507                  

Other Income -                           30,952                      
Payment to employees expenses (3,420,920)               (3,434,778)                
Other Operating expenses (1,267,359)               (1,362,663)                
Tax paid (1,246,691)               (1,359,060)                
Payment for other assets (141,055)                  739,058                    

12,006,464               (5,653,401)                

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (3,547,404)               (111,450)                   
Sale of Plant Property Equipment

(3,547,404)               (111,450)                   

Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares -                           
Interest Payment (33,755)                    (15,527)                     
Increase/Decrease in borrowings (4,100,000)               4,100,000                  
Dividends paid (4,621,819)               (96,905)                     

(8,755,574)               3,987,568                  

(296,514)                  (1,777,283)                
MOVEMENT IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Beginning of Year 688,038                    2,465,321                  
391,524                    688,038                    

As per our attached report of even date

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 2082/07/12

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of Period*

CASH FLOWS FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

INCREASE/(DECREASE)  IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B+C]

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES [B]

NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES [C ]

Fund Management Co Ltd

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2082 (16th July 2025)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  [A]

Kathmandu, Nepal

Mr. Sushil Humagain
Chairperson

Mr. Basu Adhikari
Member

Mrs. Sarita Kumari Pokharel
Member

Mr. Surya Prakash Hada
Member 

Mr. Dil Basnet
Member

Mr. Umesh Raj Rijal
General Manager

Mr. Sudhir Man Singh Dangol
Accountant Assistanat

CA Raj Dhakal
Principal

Raj Dhakal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Figures in NPR
5 Investments

As at As at As at 
Particulars 32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080
Investment in shares carried at FVTPL
Aisan Life Insurance Ltd. 801210 469,742.00             372,550.00              
Api Power Company Limited 155662.5 244,480                  39,400                      
Arun Kabeli Power Limited 131450 37,000                    23,450                      
Arun Vally Hydropower Development Company 0 175,054                  25,500                      
Barun Hydropower Company Ltd. 417.2 29,896                    25,149                      
Central Finance Limited 0 20,216                    14,934.00                 
Citizen Bank Int'l. Ltd. 401967 329,337                  294,616.20              
Citizen Investment Trust 975100 315,090                  271,570.00              
Deprosc Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 0 15,979                    14,042.00                 
Forward Community Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 0 39,564                    36,988.00                 
Ghalemdi  Hydro Ltd. 0 250,050                  111,000.00              
Global IME Bank Ltd. 137863.2 123,705                  116,994.00              
Green Development Bank Ltd. 0 25,041                    15,606.00                 
Himalayan Bank Limited 128304 212,368                  114,912.00              
Himalayan Distillary Ltd. 909709.5 608,960                  449,600.00              
Himalayan Everes Insurance Ltd. 635000 642,112                  560,400.00              
Himalayan Life Insurance 435780 342,516                  444,132.00              
Himalayan Re insurance Limited 185600 469,220                  -                           
Himalayan Urja Bikas Company Ltd. 125500 -                          -                           
HimalayanLaghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. ( Civil Laghubitta) 68005 85,760                    45,240.00                 
Hydroelectricity  Investment and Development Co. Ltd. 0 220,528                  226,688.00              
IME General Insurance Limited 296747 295,740                  296,800.00              
IME Life Insurance Company Ltd. 57812.5 45,300                    -                           
Janautthan Samudayic Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 28000 41,328                    28,560.00                 
Jyoti Bikas Bank Ltd. 184955 163,594                  155,258.00              
Kalika Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 0 17,999                    11,040.00                 
Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sansthan Ltd. 0 12,840                    7,799.00                   
Laxmi Laghubitta bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 15960 -                          -                           
Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd. 1225530 287,600                  -                           
Manjushree Finance Limited 0 120,580                  -                           
Mero Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 115425 88,200                    83,286.00                 
Mithila Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 47550 102,758                  77,256.00                 
Nabil Bank Ltd 1129608 1,093,068               1,070,770.40           
National Hydropower Company Ltd 321000 162,900                  -                           
National Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 43338 38,043                    34,150.00                 
Neco Insurance Ltd. 17220966 16,818,648             30,723,345.80         
Nepal Bank Ltd 0 133,340                  144,669.00              
Nepal Infrastructure Bank Ltd 141000 -                          -                           
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd 462200 604,971                  600,479.00              

Fund Management Co Ltd
Kathmandu, Nepal

Notes to Financial Statements
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Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 1109680 1,309,185               1,350,360.00           
Nepal Re-Insurance Company Ltd 0 339,228                  343,360.00              
Ngadi Group Power Ltd. 207879 9,889                      6,783.10                   
NIC Asia Bank Ltd. 272190 285,864                  396,900.00              
Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sansthan 77000 71,190                    -                           
NLG Insurance Ltd. 387550 838,620                  420,000.00              
NMB  Microfinance Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 83139 84,360                    64,640.00                 
NMB Bank 270000 253,316                  262,612.00              
Pohkara Finanace Limited 431000 -                          -                           
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd. 0 612,168                  343,200.00              
Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Ltd 167650 295,000                  -                           
Ridi Power Company Ltd. 77357 191                         -                           
RSDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 0 287,872                  234,817.30              
Sanima Bank Ltd 0 304,110                  260,500.00              
Sanima Mai Hydropower Ltd. 0 186,725                  177,500.00              
Sanima Reliance Life Insurance Ltd. 98229 -                          -                           
Shangrilla Development Bank Ltd. 0 5,933                      5,474.00                   
Shiva Shree Hydropower Ltd. 367200 -                          -                           
Shivam Cements Ltd 496620 430,471                  260,600.00              
Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd. 17180 577,853                  990,252.00              
Singati Hydro Energy Ltd. 0 1,715,000               -                           
Standard Chartered Bank 352259.7 33,712                    29,685.60                 
Suryodaya Womi Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 109872 109,620                  85,028.00                 
Sworojgari Laghubitta Bikas Bank Ltd. 19380 16,169                    9,870.00                   
Synergy Power Development  Ltd. 209950 127,450                  -                           
United Ajod Insurance Ltd 335240 345,933                  212,010.36              
United Idi Mardi and RB Hydropower Limited 0 378,400                  -                           
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower  Ltd. 496750 353,400                  320,100.00              
Bhugol Energy Development Co. 0 -                          44,118.00                 
Dordi Khola Jal Biddhut Company Ltd 83,300.00                 
Global IME Sammunat Scheme 1 91,417.59                 
NIBL Pragati Fund 33,402.40                 
NMB Hybrid Fund- 1 0 -                          34,042.45                 
Vijaya Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 0 -                          713.00                      

Investment in shares carried at FVTOCI
Garima Samriddhi Yojana 200000 -                          -                           
MBL Equity Fund 199400 -                           
Muktinath Mutual Fund 1 199800 -                           
Neco Insurance Ltd. 29988000 35,112,000             37,426,200.00         
Neco Insurance Ltd. (Promotor) 268433951.2 268,433,951           200,463,373.00       
NMB Hybrid Fund L- II 89200 -                          -                           
Prabhu Systematic Investment Scheme 200000 -                          -                           

Fixed Assets at Amortized Costs
Investment in Bonds 494493.5 494,494                  742,535.50              
Investment in Fixed Deposit 10005863 14,045,542             17,637,983.71         

341778493.3 351741169.7 298766962.4
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Catgegorized:
Financial Assets at Fair value through Profit or Loss 31,967,785.60       33,655,182.80     42,496,870.20      

                 Classified as:
                 Current 31,967,785.60       33,655,182.80     42,496,870.20      
                 Non-current -                         -                       -                        

Financial Assets at Fair value through OCI 299,310,351.20        303,545,951.20      237,889,573.00       
                 Classified as:
                 Current -                         -                       -                        
                 Non-current 299,310,351.20     303,545,951.20   237,889,573.00    

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 10,500,356.50          14,540,035.65        18,380,519.21         
                 Classified as:
                 Current 10,005,863.00       14,045,542.15     17,637,983.71      
                 Non-current 494,493.50            494,493.50          742,535.50           
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Figures in NPR
7  Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

As at As at 
32nd Ashad 2082 31st Ashad 2081

Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/liability net

Opening Balance as at 1st Shrawan (70,676,327)                        (61,119,571)                       

Tax income/(expense) during the period 
recognised in profit or loss 87,259                                 3,778,959                           
Tax income/(expense) during the period 
recognised in OCI 1,283,900                            (13,335,715)                       

Closing balance as at 31st Ashad (69,305,168)                        (70,676,327)                       

Particulars
As at As at As at 

32nd Ashad 2082 31st Ashad 2081 1st Shrawan 2080
Property, Plant & Equipment                         (74,150) (2,107)                                                                         -   
Financial Assets at FVTOCI                  (65,810,533) (67,094,433)                                                (53,758,718)
Financial Assets at FVTPL                    (3,875,347) (4,019,360)                                                    (7,783,870)
Provision for Gratuity                                  -   -                                                                              -   
Provision for Leave benefits                         454,862 439,573                                                             423,016 
Loan and Borrowing                                  -   -                                                                              -   

                 (69,305,168)                          (70,676,327)                         (61,119,571)

Particulars
32nd Ashad 2082 31st Ashad 2081

Property, Plant & Equipment                                 (72,044)                                  (2,107)
Investments                                144,014                            3,764,509 
Provision for Gratuity                                          -                                           -   
Provision for Leave benefits                                  15,289                                 16,556 
Loan and Borrowing                                          -                                           -   

                                 87,259                            3,778,959 

Particulars
32nd Ashad 2082 31st Ashad 2081

Financial Assets at FVTPL                             1,283,900                         (13,335,715)
Provision for Gratuity (Actuarial)                                          -                                           -   

                            1,283,900                         (13,335,715)

(Charged)/Credited to OCI

Fund Management Co Ltd

Notes to Financial Statements

Deferred tax is calculated on temporary differences using a tax rate of 25% (FY 2079-80: 25%). Deferred tax assets have been 
recognized in respect of all tax losses and other temporary differences giving rise to deferred tax assets where the management 
believe it is probable that these assets will be recovered. 

Details of the deferred tax assets, amounts recognized in profit or loss and amounts recognized in other comprehensive
income are as follows: 

Asset/ (Liability) 

(Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss 

Kathmandu, Nepal
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Figures in NPR

8 Inventories: As at As at As at 
32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080

Land at Chitwan Bharatpur 2,232,612                  2,232,612                     2,232,612                     
2,232,612                  2,232,612                     2,232,612                     

9 Trade and other receivables:
As at As at As at

32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080
Other Receivables
Dynamic Money Managers Security Pvt Ltd 214,500                     77,066                          827,708                        

214,500                     77,066                          827,708                        

10 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
As at As at As at 

32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080
Cash in hand 5,000                         5,000                            5,000                            
Cash at Bank 386,524                     683,038                        2,460,321                     
Cheques in transit

391,524                     688,038                        2,465,321                     

12 Income Tax (Receivable)/Payable
As at As at As at

32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080
Provision for Income Tax 2,153,123                  3,580,960                     1,223,119                     
Less: Advance Income Tax (1,851,778)                (4,186,047)                    (2,826,987)                   

301,344                     (605,087)                       (1,603,868)                   

13 Other Current Assets
As at As at As at 

32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080
Other Current Assets -                            -                                -                               
    Sajha Pasal Sewa Ratnpark 24,000                       24,000                          24,000                          
    Inland Revenue Office 58,268                       58,268                          58,268                          
    World Link 1,500                         1,500                            1,500                            
Other Advance 15,204                       11,583                          

-                            -                                -                               

98,972                       95,351                          83,768                          

Fund Management Co Ltd

Notes to Financial Statements
Kathmandu, Nepal
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14 Share capital:
As at As at As at

32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1 Shrawan 2080

(a) Authorised Share Capital 60,000,000                  

Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 600,000

(b) Ordinary shares issued and fully paid 310480
Ordinary Ordinary

shares share capital

As at 1st Shrawan 2080
310,480                   31,048,000                  

Share issue -                                  

As at 31st Ashadh 2081 310,480                   31,048,000                  

Share issue

As at 32nd Ashadh 2082 310,480                   31,048,000                  

15 Retained Earnings
As at As at

32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081
As at 1st Shrawan 241,386,366            207,088,116                

 Profit for the year 6,279,616                (4,156,494)                  
 Other comprehensive income (3,851,700)               40,007,144                  

Total 243,814,282            242,938,766                
Transfer to CSR Reserve
Dividend to Shareholder (4,902,324)               (1,552,400)                  

As at 32nd Ashadh 238,911,958            241,386,366                

Fund Management Co Ltd

Notes to Financial Statements

The shares issued by the company are of the same class and there are no rights, preferences or restrictions attached to any 
of the shares that are different from any other shares issued by the company. No shares have been reserved for issue under 
options or under a contract for sale of shares.

Kathmandu, Nepal
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17 Loans and borrowings:
As at As at As at

32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080

Loan Against FD 4,100,000             

Total -                         4,100,000             -                          

Non-Current -                         4,100,000             

Current -                         -                        -                          

18 Other Long Term Liabilities
As at As at As at

32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080
Long Term Employee Benefits
    Employee Accumulated Leave 1,819,447               1,758,290             1,692,066                
    Staff Welfare Fund 919,287                  939,287                246,804                   

2,738,734               2,697,577             1,938,869                

19 Other Current Liabilities
As at As at As at

32nd Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081 1st Shrawan 2080
Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) -Payables
Dividend Payable 4,925,990               4,645,485             3,189,990                
Audit Fee Payable 75,000                    75,000                  75,000                     
Consultancy Fee Payable 5,000                      25,000                  -                          
Staff Bonus Payable/ Provision 882,230                  953,822                1,629,395                
TDS Payable 29,232                    20,859                  3,030                       
N.R Enterprises 1,900                      1,900                    1,900                       

5,919,352               5,722,066             4,899,315                

Fund Management Co Ltd

Notes to Financial Statements

Loan against FD has been availed from ADBL.

Kathmandu, Nepal
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20 Revenue
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Interest Income from FD 574,034                                 1,445,377                             
Interest from Debenture 53,445                                   26,723                                  

627,479                                 1,472,100                             

22 Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Gain/(Loss) on Financial Asset measured at FVTPL 12,498,907                            (2,193,436)                            

12,498,907                            (2,193,436)                            

22.1 Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets at FVTPL
Fair value of closing shares 31,967,786                            33,655,183                           
Add: Fair value of shares sold during the year 21,106,429                            13,645,857                           
Less:Opening Fair value (33,655,183)                           (42,496,870)                          
Less: Purchase during the year at fair value (6,920,125)                             (6,997,605)                            
Change in fair value 12,498,907                            (2,193,436)                            

22.2 Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets at FVTOCI
Fair value of closing shares 299,310,351                          303,545,951                         
Add: Fair value of shares sold during the year -                                         -                                        
Less:Opening Fair value (303,545,951)                         (237,889,573)                        
Less: Purchase during the year at fair value (900,000)                                (12,313,520)                          
Change in fair value (5,135,600)                             53,342,858                           

23 Other Income
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Other income -                                         30,952                                  
Dividend Income 129,026                                 117,545                                

129,026                                 148,496                                

24 Employee Benefit Expenses
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Salary 1,836,026                              1,836,026                             
Allowance 638,340                                 624,840                                
Uniform Allowance 37,000                                   37,000                                  
Staff Bonus Expenses 817,962                                 953,822                                
Employee leave Benefits expenses 61,156                                   66,225                                  

3,390,484                              3,517,913                             

Fund Management Co Ltd

Notes to Financial Statements
Kathmandu, Nepal
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26 Administrative and operating expenses
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Training 53,000                                   11,302                                  
Travelling Expenses 10,559                                   -                                        
Insurance Expenses 41,862                                   -                                        
Service Fees 30,000                                   40,000                                  
Webpage Operation 6,000                                     36,000                                  
Fuel expenses 95,298                                   16,809                                  
Repair and Maintenance 11,797                                   34,603                                  
Miscellaneous and Office Operating expenses 19,120                                   19,924                                  
Electricity and Water expenses 9,150                                     5,750                                    
Telephone and Internet expenses 51,594                                   51,594                                  
Board related expenses 339,000                                 345,000                                
Assistant board related expenses 59,900                                   51,500                                  
Entertainment board related expenses 50,597                                   61,557                                  
Newspaper expenses 27,200                                   27,200                                  
Postal stamp expenses 15                                          15                                         
AGM related expenses 136,302                                 124,421                                
Guest Entertainment expenses 68,295                                   40,965                                  
Miscellaneous 57,304                                   92,027                                  
Renewal and tax 1,493                                     291,410                                
Bank Commission 815                                        682                                       
Audit fees 75,000                                   75,000                                  
Audit related expenses 5,650                                     5,650                                    
Company abhilekhikaran 5,000                                     -                                        
Advertisement expenses 8,021                                     -                                        
Expenditure on Sales & Purchases 92,758                                   74,082                                  

1,255,732                              1,405,492                             

27 Depreciation, amortization and impairment
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 229,962                                 34,070                                  

229,962                                 34,070                                  
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28 Finance cost
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Interest on loans and borrowings 33,755                                   15,527                                  

33,755                                   15,527                                  

29 Finance income
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Interest income

-                                         -                                        

30 Income tax
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Current tax expense
Current tax on profits for the year 2,153,123                              2,357,841                             
Adjustment for under provision in prior periods -                                         -                                        

Total current tax 2,153,123                              2,357,841                             

Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Recognition of previously unrecognized deferred tax 
assets

(87,259)                                  (3,778,959)                            

Total Deferred Tax (87,259)                                  (3,778,959)                            

Total Tax Expense 2,065,863                              (1,421,117)                            

FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Accounting profit before income tax 8,345,480                              (5,577,611)                            
Company's statutory income tax rate of 25% ( FY 2077-
78.: 25%) 2,086,370                              (1,394,403)                            

Profit From Disposal of Shares 155,764                                 3,756,567                             
Dividend Income (32,256)                                  (29,386)                                 
Other (72,044)                                  8,507                                    
Disallowed Expenses 15,289                                   16,556                                  

2,153,123                              2,357,841                             

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit 
or loss 2,153,123                              2,357,841                             

31 Dividends paid and proposed 
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Declared and paid during the year: 4,902,324                              1,552,400                             
Dividends were not declared during the year. -                                        -                                        

Proposed for approval at the annual general meeting
(not recognised as a liability as at balance sheet date): 

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Company’s tax rate.
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k|:tfj g+= #

;+rfns ;ldltaf6 k|:tfa eP adf]lhd r'Qmf k"FhLsf] !)Ü tyf s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu )=%#^#Ü ;lxt 
s"n !)=%@^#Ü nfef+; ljt/0f ug{ l:js[t ug]{ k|:tfa;Fu ;DalGwt M

sf]if Aoj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;ldltn] lg0f{o u/L o; gjf}+;fwf/0f ;ef ;dIf k|:tfa u/] 
adf]lhd sDkgLsf] cfly{s aif{ @)*)÷*! sf] lat/0fof]Uo d'gfkmfaf6 sDkgLsf] @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] 
r'Qmf kF"hL ?=#,!),$*,)))÷– sf] !)Ü sf b/n] x'g cfpg] ?=#!,)$,*)).– -cIf/]lk Pslt; nfv rf/ xhf/ 
cf7 ;o dfq_ / ;f] nfef+; afktsf] s/ afkt )=%@^#Ü n] x'g cfpg] ?=!,^#,$)%.^@ -cIf/]lk Ps nfv 
lq;l¶ xhf/ rf/ ;o kfFr / k};f a};l¶ dfq_ u/L s"n ?=#@,^*,@)%.^@ -cIf/]lk alQ; nfv c7;l¶ xhf/ 
b'O{ ;o kfFr / k};f a};l¶ dfq_ a/fa/sf] gub nfef+; ljt/0f ug{ l:js[ltsf] nflu k|:tfj k]z ul/Psf] 5  .

k|:tfj g+= $

cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds / ;]jf zt{ ;DaGwdfM
-!_ 	>L dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{noaf6 n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQmsf] k/fdz{ k|fKt ePsf n]vfk/LIfsaf6 sDkgLsf] 

ljQLo sf/f]jf/sf] n]vfk/LIf0f x'g] ePsf]n] sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*@÷*# sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ 
dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{noaf6 lgo'lQmsf] k/fdz{ k|fKt ePsf n]vfk/LIfsnfO{ sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIfsdf 
lgo'lQm ug]{ / o; ;DaGwL cfjZos sfo{x¿ ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg x'g'kg]{ .

-@_ o;/L lgo'Qm x'g] n]vfk/LIfssf] ;]jfsf] zt{ tyf ;'ljwfx¿ b]xfo adf]lhd x'g]5M

-s_	n]vfk/LIfsnfO{ sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0fsf] nflu dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{non] tf]s] adf]lhd kfl/>lds 
pknAw u/fpg] .

-v_	n]vfk/LIfsn] k|rlnt sfg"gL Joj:yf cg';f/ cfjZos kg]{ ;Dk"0f{ ljj/0fx¿ pknAw u/fpg' kg]{ .

-u_	n]vfk/LIfsn] ldlt @)*# ;fn c;f]h d;fGtleq n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg pknAw u/fpg' kg]{ . 

k|:tfj g+= %

;+rfns ;ldltsf] u7g ug]{ k|:tfa;Fu ;DalGwt M

sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod $^ sf] pklgod -!_ df sDkgLdf kfFr ;b:oLo ;+rfns ;ldlt x'g] Aoj:yf 
/x]sf] / lgod $& sf] pklgod -!_ sf] v08 -s_ df s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=af6 dgf]lgt tLg hgf, v08 -3_ 
df ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 lgo'Qm Ps hgf / ;j{;fwf/0f g]kfnLnfO{ z]o/ lgisfzg gx'Fbf ;Ddsf] nflu v08 
-v_ df s[lif ljsf; a}+ssf z]o/jfnf sd{rf/L / ;+:yfks sd{rf/L ;d]taf6 lgjf{lrt Ps hgf u/L kfFr 
hgf ;+rfns ePsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] u7g ug]{ Aoj:yf /x]sf] 5 .

xfn sDkgLdf sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:o kbdf rf}yf] ;fwf/0f;efaf6 z]o/wgLaf6 lgjf{lrt 
;+rfns ;b:osf] Dofb ;lsPsf] x'Fbf sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod $& sf] pklgod -!_ sf] v08 -v_ 
cg';f/ s[lif ljsf; a}+ssf z]o/jfnf sd{rf/L tyf ;+:yfks sd{rf/L ;d]taf6 lgjf{lrt -;]jfdf axfn 
g/x]sf] e'tk"j{ sd{rf/L dWo]af6_ Ps hgf ;+rfns lgjf{rg tyf lgo'QmL o;} gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 
x'g] .

pko'{Qm cg';f/ ;+rfnssf] lgjf{rg sfo{qmd b]xfo cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .
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sf]if Aoj:yfkg sDkgL ln=sf] ;+rfns kbsf] lgjf{rg sfo{qmdsf] ;"rgf
sf]if Aoj:yfkg sDkgL ln=sf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod $& sf] pklgod -!_ sf] v08 -v_ adf]lhd æs[lif 
ljsf; a}+s ln=sf z]o/jfnf sd{rf/Lx¿ tyf ;+:yfks sd{rf/L ;d]taf6 -;]jfdf axfn g/x]sf] e'tk"j{ 
sd{rf/L dWo]af6_ ;+rfns ! -Ps_ hgfÆ ;+rnssf] lgjf{rg ug]{ k|of]hgsf] nflu lgDg adf]lhdsf] lgjf{rg 
sfo{qmdsf] ;"rgf ;DalGwt ;a}sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

qm=;+= lgjf{rg sfo{qmd ldlt
;do

:yfg
b]lv ;Dd

!= dtbftf gfdfjnL k|sfzg ug]{ 2082/08/15 )%M))

sf]if Aojyfkg 
sDkgL ln=sf] 

sfof{no, 
sf7df08f} .

@= dtbftf gfdfjnLdf bfaL la/f]w ug]{ 2082/08/16 !)M)) )@M))

#=
dtbftf gfdfjnLdf bfaL la/f]w pk/ 
hfFra'em ug]{

2082/08/17
)#M)) )$M))

$= dtbftf clGtd gfdfjnL k|sfzg ug]{ 2082/08/17 )%M))
%= pDd]bjf/ dgf]gog kq btf{ ug]{ 2082/08/18 )@M)) )$M))

^=
dgf]gog kq btf{ ePsf pDd]bjf/sf] 
k|yd gfdfjnL k|sfzg ug]{

2082/08/18
)$M#)

&= pDd]bjf/sf] la/f]wdf ph'/L lbg] 2082/08/18 %M)) %M#)

*=
dgf]gog kqsf] hfFr / ph'/L pk/ 
lg0f{o ug]{

2082/08/19
)@M))

(= pDd]bjf/n] cfkm\gf] gfd lkmtf{ lng] 2082/08/19 )#M)) )%M))

!)=
pDd]bjf/sf] clGtd gfdfjnL k|sfzg 
ug]{

2082/08/19
)%M#)

!!= dtbfg ug]{
2082/08/20 lgjf{rg jfx]ssf cGo 

k|:tfjx¿ kfl/t eP 
nut}

s[lif ljsf; 
a}+s ln= d'=sf=, 

;efxn, 
/fdzfxky

!@= dt u0fgf ug]{ dtbfg ;dfKt ePkl5

!#=
lgjf{rg kl/0ffd k|sfzg tyf 3f]if0ff 
ug]{

dtbfg ;DkGg ePkl5

   k|d'v lgjf{rg clws[t

	 ===================================

b|i6Ao M

!=	 k|d'v lgjf{rg clws[tn] cWoIf;Fusf] k/fdz{sf cfwf/df a'bf g+= ( df pNn]lvt ;dofjlw kl5 klg 
pDd]bjf/L dgf]gog lkmtf{ lng cg'dlt lbg ;Sg] 5 .

@=	 k|f]S;L btf{ ug]{ sfo{ ldlt @)*@÷)*÷!! ut] b]lv ldlt @)*@÷)*÷!$ ut] ;Dd lbgsf] )!M)) 
ah]b]lv )#M)) ah];Dd / P] !% ut] lbgsf] !)M)) b]lv )$M)) ah];Dd tyf P] !^ ut] lbgsf] 
!!M)) ah];Dd dfq x'g]5 .

#=	 pDd]bjf/ x'g O{R5's z]o/wgLn] k|rlnt sfg"gsf] ;+rfns x'g tf]s]sf] of]Uotf cfkm';Fu ePsf] k|df0f 
;d]t ;fy} lnP/ cfpg' kg]{5 .
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;+:yfks z]o/wgLx¿sf] ljj/0f 

qm=;+= ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx¿sf] gfd
z]o/

lsQf /sd
! s[lif lasf; a}+s ln= 2,90,130 2,90,13,000.00
@ 8f= ltns /fjn 200 20,000.00
# pQd k|;fb af:sf]6f 200 20,000.00
$ b]a]Gb| k|tfk zfx 200 20,000.00
% pQd gf/fo0f >]i7 200 20,000.00
^ dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo 200 20,000.00
& e/t s'df/ kf]v/]n 200 20,000.00
* d's'Gb dfg k|wfg 200 20,000.00
( ;'o{ k|sfz xf8f 200 20,000.00
!) k|]d axfb'/ >]i7 200 20,000.00
!! lbn a:g]t 200 20,000.00
!@ c?0f /fh >]i7 200 20,000.00
!# ad las|d a:Goft 200 20,000.00
!$ aR5/fh tft]8 200 20,000.00
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sDkgL :yfkgfb]lv xfn;Ddsf] cWoIfx¿sf] gfdfjnL tyf sfo{sfn 

qm=;+= cWoIfsf] gfd
cjlw

b]lv ;Dd

! 8f=ltns axfb'/ /fjn @)%!÷)!÷)% @)%!÷!)÷#)

@ /fd s'df/ zdf{ @)%!÷!!÷)! @)%!÷!!÷!)

# b]j]Gb| k|tfk zfx @)%!÷!!÷!! @)%#÷)%÷)@

$ /fdrGb| k|;fb zdf{ @)%#÷)%÷)# @)%%÷!@÷!!

% kz'klt ld> @)%%÷!@÷!@ @)%^÷)(÷)*

^ dfwj k|;fb pkfWofo @)%^÷)(÷)( @)^)÷)*÷!^

& of]u]Zj/ kGt @)^)÷)*÷!& @)^#÷)@÷!^

* s[i0f axfb'/ s'Fj/ @)^#÷)@÷!& @)^#÷!!÷!^

( k|tfk axfb'/ l;+x @)^#÷!!÷!& @)^&÷)#÷)(

!) pk]Gb| axfb'/ sfsL{ @)^&÷)#÷!) @)&!÷)!÷@#

!! ljhof :jfF/ @)&!÷)!÷@$ @)&!÷!!÷@^

!@ eljGb| vqL @)&!÷!!÷@& @)&#÷)$÷@%

!# g/]z s'df/ /f]sf @)&#÷)$÷@^ @)&%÷)@÷!)

!$ k"0f{ k|;fb cfrfo{ @)&%÷)@÷!! @)&%÷!!÷!!

!% r'8fd0fL ltlD;gf @)&%÷!!÷!@ @)&^÷)^÷@&

!^ bL3{ axfb'/ cof{n @)&^÷)^÷@* @)&*÷)(÷)$

!& k|]d s'df/ >]i7 @)&*÷)(÷)% @)&(÷)#÷@@

!* k|tfk ;'j]bL @)&(÷)#÷@# @)*)÷)^÷@!

!( k|]d s'df/ >]i7 @)*)÷)^÷@@ @)*!.)(.!*

@) dLg/fh kf]v/]n @)*!.)(.!( @)*@.)$.!%

@! ;'lzn x'dfufO{ @)*@.)$.!^ xfn;Dd



sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8

44 jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷)*@

sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL lnld6]8
sDkgL :yfkgfb]lv xfn;Ddsf] ;~rfnsx¿sf] gfdfjnL tyf sfo{sfn 

qm=;+= ;~rfnssf] gfd
cjlw

b]lv ;Dd

! e/t s'df/ kf]v/]n @)%!÷)!÷)% @)^@÷)^÷)$

@ pQd k|;fb afF:sf]6f @)%!÷)!÷)% @)%!÷!!÷!)

# ;"\o{ k|sfz xf8f @)%!÷)!÷)% @)^%÷!!÷)!

$ ef/t s'df/ k|wfg @)%!÷!@÷@@ @)%$÷)#÷)%

% /fd/fh hf]zL @)%$÷)#÷)^ @)%^÷)(÷)*

^ ef/t s'df/ k|wfg @)%^÷)(÷)( @)%&÷!@÷#)

& /fd/fh hf]zL @)%(÷!)÷@! @)^!÷)#÷)#

* kjg s'df/ ah|frfo{ @)^@÷)!÷@& @)^#÷!)÷)*

( sdnfklt kf}8]n @)^#÷!!÷!) @)^%÷!)÷@@

!) dgf]x/ >]i7 @)^%÷!)÷@# @)&!÷)!÷@#

!! zfGtf l/dfn @)^%÷!!÷)! @)&@÷!)÷!*

!@ g/]z s'df/ /f]sf @)&!÷)!÷@$ @)&#÷)$÷@%

!# k|]d s'df/ >]i7 @)&#÷)$÷@^ @)&^÷)^÷@&

!$ o1 k|sfz Gof}kfg] @)&#÷)$÷@^ @)&^÷)^÷@&

!% s[i0f gsdL{ @)&^÷)^÷@* @)&&÷)(÷!^

!^ afz' clwsf/L @)&^÷)^÷@* @)&&÷)(÷!^

!& lgd{n k|;fb pkfWofo @)&&÷)(÷!% @)&*÷)(÷!)

!* ;'lzn x'dfufO{+ @)&&÷)(÷!% @)*@÷)$÷  !%

!( ;"o{ k|sfz xf8f @)&*÷)@÷!$ xfn;Dd

@) lbn a:g]t @)&*÷)#÷@^ xfn;Dd
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